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If you have questions call : _

Name o/Contact
in the Financi I Management Office, phone number: _
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. REGIONBl
1650 Arch "StTeet

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania ]9103

CONSENT AGREEMENT

Docket No. RCRA~3-20]]~]78

2.

InRe: i

I

JP Cerini Technologies, ]nc.
4600 N. F irhill St.
Philadelp ia, PA ]9]40

I

!

RESPONDENT

4600 N. J!irh~ St.
Pbiladel ia, P~ ]9]40

___,._ F CalTY _,

j J.PREL~ARYSTATEMENT
'''_ 1. ~Consen1 Agreemem ('"CA") is eD1ered mto b) the Director. Land and Chemicals

u__ _ "ru,vision;:I.IillteifS""tates"Eii\'ironmental Protection Agency, RegIOn ill ("Comp);imanr-or---:----.-r
-' ---'---;;~PA-;Tan,ffi> CeriDrtedmologles.lDc. ("Cenru" or "RespoiJ.aeot'').pursuantTo tne------ --- ,_c. ,

C~nsolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil
Penalties and the Revocation!Terrnination or Suspension ofPennits ("Consolidated Rules
o~Practice")' 40 CF.R. PaT1 22. Pursuant to Section 22.13(b) of the Consolidated Rules
Ol\Practice, this CA and the attached Final Order ("FO", hereinafter jointly rekrred to as
thf "CAlFO") both commence and conclude the above-captioned administrative
prpeeeding against Respondent, brought under Section 3008(a) and (g) of the Resource
cfnservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"), 42 U.S,C § 6928(a) and (11), for allel1ed
vi lation.s ofRCRA at Respondent's facility at 4600 N. Fairhill S1., Philadelphia, PA
I 140 (the "Facility").

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has received federal authorization to administer a
Hbdous Waste Management Program (the "Pennsylvania Ha=dous Waste
~anagement Program") in lieu of the federal hazardous waste management program
established under RCRA Subtitle C, 42 U.S.C §§ 692l-693ge. Effective January 30,
1986, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Hazardous Waste Regulations ("PaHWR")
w~re authorized by the \J.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA" OJ the "Allfncy")
Pfsuantto Section 3006(b) ofRCRA,42 U.S.C § 6926(b), and 40 C.F.R. Pan 271,
Sfbpart A. 1be PaHWR subsequently were revised, and thereafter re-authorized by EPA,
o~ thr« separate occasions (September 26, 2000, January 20, 2004 and April 29,2009).
S~h authorized revised PaHWR requirements and provisions became effective on
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3.

4.

5.

8.

9.

10.

11.

,

ovember 27, 2000, Man:h 22, 2004 and June 29, 2009, l'espectiv.cly. The provisions of
fennsY1vania's<:unent authoriuld Jevised PaHWR, codified at 25 Pa. Code~
2roa-266a, 266b, and 268a-270a, have thereby 'become requiFement5{)f~CRASubtitJe C
lmd are enforceable by EPA pUT'5uant to RCRA § 3008(a), 42 U.S.c. §~921l(a).

~ fJtual a11~ations and ~a) conclusions in this CA Bre based on provisions of the
faHWR in effect at the time of the violations a1Jeeed herein. The PaHWR incorpora\es
by Tef~Tenu certain federal hazardous waste manll@ement regulations that were in effect
~ of May I, 1999 for the November 27,2000 PaHWR authori2.ation, and in effect on
fepten\ber 25, 2003 for the ¥art:h 22,2004 PaHWR authorization. Neither the 2004 nOT
re 2009 authorization make any ch~s to the NovembeT 27, 2000 PaHWR that are
tevarh to the violations set fOrth herein.

jfhis C~ is.entered into by C6mplainant and Respondent to address the violations all~d
jn the Fmdmgs of Fact, as set forth below.

tOT th) purposes of this pro~ing,Responlknt admits the jurisdictional allegations of
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RC ,42 U.S.c. § 6928(a)(2).!

I I

n. fINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSJONS OF LAW

I I
13. This secti,on represents the find~s of Fact and Conclusions of Law made by

Co~1pl~ant in this maner. Asiset forth in Paragraphs 6 and 7, above, Respondent
ne.i er aepnits nor de~s these r~d~s of Fact and ~onclusions of Law, but agrees to
thi senlement to avoId further htlnatlon. as set forth m Pa",uJTaph 9, above.

b
I · I ~. -~.

14. Re pondent is, and was at the time of the violations al~~A herein. a "person" as defmed
I' I "-15"".

in tior 1004(15) of RCRA, f2 U.S.c. § 6903(15), and 25 Pa. Code § 260a.lO.

15. Re~pon~nt is, and was at the time of the violations alle@edherein,the"owner".and
"0 rato~" of a "facili!)'"' locat.e(J at 4600 N. Fairhill St., Philadelphia PA 19140 (the
"f ility'D, as those terms are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 260.10, as incorporated by rererence
in Q5 Pa. :Code § 260a.l, and, With respect to the term "facility", as defined in 25 Pil.cide § 260a.lO. i

16. On August 20,2009 and SepteJ:Dber 1.2009, representatives from EPA and the
Pehmsylvania Department of Environmental Protection CPADEP") conducted a
CJmpliahce Evaluation Inspeclion (AUguSl) and a Case Development Inspection

. (Sbptember) of the Facili!)·. At the time of the August 20, 2009 inspection. and at'lil!
tiJJes relhant to the violationslalleged in this CAIFO. Respondent was a "generator"of
gr~ater than 1OOkg and less thap 1000kg of "haz.ardous waste" at the Facility described
herein as. those terms are defin~d in 40 C.F .R. § 260.10, as incorporated by reference into
21Pa. Cfde § 260a. J. I

17. At the time of the August 20, 2,009 inspection, and at all times relevant to this CAlf0,
R spondent was engaged in the "storage" of "haz.ardous waste" in "containers" at the
F cility k described herein, as!those terms are defined in 40 C.F .R. § 260.10. as
in orporated by reference into 25 Pa. Code § 260a.1 and/or as defmed in 25 Pa. Code

, I

§ 60a.I,0. !
I

18. 0 February 18,2010, EPA issued a formal information request Jener ("IRL") to
R~spon~ent pursuant to Section 3007(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6927(a). Respondent
rei poncJed to the IRL on April l13, 201 0, May 18,2010, and November 5, 2010

. re pectively. I
I I

,

I

! COUNT)
(Oper ting ~ treatment. storage, hr disposal faclli!)' ~'itbout a permit or interim status)

19. e alle~ations of Paragraphs II through 18 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated

-3-
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I

Ilerein by reference. I[

~ursJt to Section 3005(a) aDd (e) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6925(a) and (e), and 25 Pa.
rode §. 270a I, which incorp<btes by reference 40 C.F.R. § 270.J(b), DO person may own
CIIrnpetate a facility (or the uoJatment, storage or disposal ofhBZMdous waste without first
tbtainihg a permil orin~ r1atUs for such facility.

rursult to 25 Pa. Code § 2~2a I0, wbi<:h incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.
§ 262.34(d), generators ofbakdous Was1e who accumulate hazardous was1e in

fc
l ntai~eTs, tanks, drip pads, 9r containment buildings on-sile for less than one hundred

d eighty (180) days areexempl from lhe requnemenllo obtain a pennil for such
ceumi\Jation. as long as lhe hazardous w8S1e is stored in accordance wilh a number of

f:
nditions set forth in that settion.

I'!
.rom Augusl 20, 2007 until ~ptember 23, 2009, Respondent was S10rin€ three fifty-five
allon fontaineTs of waste pajnt, EPA Hazardous W8S1e No. DOOl, al1he Facility, fOJ a

f
ime period ~elUeT than one !)undred eighty (l80) days. From A~ 20, 2009 until
ugusl' 10,2010, Respondent wa5 5tOring three fifty-five gallon containers of spent

, ethyl'ethyJ ketone (MEK), tPA Hll2.8Tdous Waste No. F005, al the Facility, for a time
eriod greater Ihan one hundr,ed and eighty (180) days.

bales ~ Slorage I No. of DaY> in SlOrage
bOOl: ', . .

from 8,120107 until 9/23/09
f005: .
rom 8/20109 until 8/1 011 0 I 322 142

15 Pa Code § 262a.IO, whic!) incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(d)(2) (which
iln turn incorporales 40 C.FR'. § 265.173(a)), provides that a container holding hazardous
~:vaste mm1 always be closed tlu.Tffig storage. except Vo.1ben necessa,yoy to add or remove
~'BS1e. ' I

tPA Code § 262a.l0, WhiJ incorporales by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(d)(5)(iii),
provides thaI a generalor mmi.1 ensure that all employees are thoroug.h.ly familiar 'with
proper r-'aste handling procedures, relevanl 10 their responsibilities during nOllDal facility
tperati~ns and emergencies. 'I .

~5 PA Code § 262a.l0, which incorporales by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(d)(4),
~equnek thaI generalors who generate greater than 100 kg but less than J000 kg of
hll2.8Tdous wasle in a calendaJ month mUS1 comply \\~th the requnements of 40 C.F.R.
§262.34(a)(2) and (3), which proyide that the date upon which each accumulation period
1?egins is clearly marked on each container and that each container is labeled or marked
kth the words "hazardous w:me".

I
,

23.

25.

24.

22.

21.

20.



26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

I

P uanJ to 25 Pa. Code § 262Lo, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34 '
(.fu2), Jhicb in turn incorporab 40 C.F.R. § 265.174, the owner or operalor of a facility
g'f"ratilig h82.lll'dous waste mbst inspeCI, al least weekly, the areas where containers are

st ed. I i

P uan1 to 25 Pa. Code § 262r.lO, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34

~
)(5)(ii)(A)' the hazardous wlfSte generator must post the name and telephone number of
e emergency coordinator ndt to the telephone.

AU~ 20, 2009, Respond~ntwas storing two fifty-five gallon containers of spenl
MEK, EPA Hazardous Waste iNo. FOOS, and one five-gallon buckel of spenl lacquer
tlfnner.iEPA Hazardous Wast~ No. 0001, al the Facility which were open even though il
Jas nol !ine~sary 10 add or retnove waste.

FIom al!leasl Augusl 2007 unJil July 2010, Respondent failed to ensure thaI employees
"f'ho handle h82.lll'dous wasle ~e thoroughly familiar with proper waste handling

p oced~es. i

~
AUgu"st ~C, :'009, Respond!ent was storing tv.·o fifty·five gallon containers of alkaline

c eaner.~EPA Hazardous \\'a~e Code No. 0002. three fifty-five galloD cOnlainers of spent
K, EPA Hazardous \\'ast~.INo. FOOS, one five-gallon container of spent lacquer

tllinner,.EPA Hazardous Was~e No. 0001, and Ihree fifty-five gallon containers of waste
print, EP,A Hazardous Waste No. 0001. at Ihe Facility. which were nol marked with the
arumulation stan dates and riot marked with the words "hazardous wasle'·.

Ffom J~,uary through Novem~er,2009. Respondent failed 10 conducl weekly inspections
o areas! at the FaciliTy wheH~ fazardous waste containers were being stored.

: ! •

~ AUgus,t 20,2009. Re,spond,ent failed to pOSI next to the telephone, the name of an
l-erge~c)' coordinator. at thel Facility.

Fjrom a~ leasl August 20, 200i through August 10,2010, "hazardous wastes" referred to
in Paragraphs 22 . 30, above, !generated by Respondenl were in "storage" in "containers"
a, the Facility as those terms ~e defmed by 25 Pa. Code § 260a.l, which incorporates by
rfference40 C.F.R. § 260.10 and, ,,~th respecI to the term "storage:' as defmed in 25 Pa
<rode § 260a.10. i

I' I

ijespondenl failed 10 qualify for the "less than I~O day" generalor accumulation
txemption of25 Pa. Code § 262a.1O. which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. §
262.34(d), for the aClivilies dtCribed in Paragraphs 22 through 32. ahov'e. by failing 10

I -5-



35.

36.

37.

38.

39

40.

satisfy the conditions for such exemption as set fonh iII 25 Pa. Code § 262a.1 0, which
I ' I'. o~ by refCre~40CI.F.R. § 262.34(d).

I ,

I •

espondent's Facility is a h~dous waste treatment, storBEe or disposal "facility", as
t tenb is defined by 25 Pa. Code § 2()Oa.1 0, with respect to the activities described in

I I

aragrarhs 22 through 32, aive.

esponi!ent has never had a permit or interim status pursuant to 25 Pa. Code § 270a.l,
hich iPcorporates by referente 40 C.F.R. § 270.1 (b), or Section 3005 of RCRA, 42
.S.c. ~ 6925, for the stOTa€eiofhazardous waste at the Facility. .

Ifespon~nt was requir~ by ~5 Pa. Code § 270a.l, which incorporates by reference 40
([.F.R. § 270.1 (b), and "Sectio? 3005(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6925(a), to obtain a permit

tr the ~ctivities described in PIaragraphs 22 though 32, above.
I .

Irom at least August 2<J, 2001 to August 10,2010, Respondent violated 25 Pa. Code
~ 270a.1, which incorporates Py reference 40 C.F.R. § 270.1 (b), and Section 3005(a) of

CRA! 42 U.S.c. § 6925(a), by storing hazardous waste at the facility without a permit,

" terim; status or valid exempiion. COUNT II

; (FailuT<' to pekorm bnardous wast<' determinations)
I, I
toe all~gations ofParagraph!j I through 38 of this CAIFO are incorporated herein by
teference as though fulJ)· set forth at length.

II If5 Pa. ~ode § 262a.1 O. whic? incorporates by reference 40 C.F .R. § 262.11, provides that
~ person who generates a solid waste, as defIned in 40 C.f.R. § 261.2. shall determine if
hat waste is a hazardous wmlte using the folJowing method:

i (a) He should fujt detennine if the waste is excluded from regulation under
I 40 C.F.R. § 2~1.4 .

(b) He must then Idetermine if the waste is listed as a hazardous waste in
Subpart D of ro C.F.R. Part 261. .

I (c) If the waste is not listed in Subpart D of 40 C.F.R. Part 261, the generator
must then detbrmiDe whether the waste is identified in Subpart C of 40
C.F.R. Part 2t by either:

(A) testing the waste, or
(B) a~plying knowledge of the hazardous characteristic of1M

walste in light of the material or processes used.

-6-



41.

42

43.

44.

45.

46.

47._

48.

49.

50.

51.

spo~nt 1je~tes spent ~K' EPA Hazardous Waste No. H105, from cutting paint
d solid film materials, and from deaning parts.

el\poJdent generales alkal~ cleaner from the cleaning of aluminum and 'Steel parts.
ralt Cleaner, iSllS5igned fPA Hazardous Waste No. 0002.

If.espo~nt@enera\es drums ~fwaste paint, EPA Hazardous Waste No. DOOI, as a result
<If a spray painting booth prooess.

I II '. . I

If.esporident generates buckets oflacquer thinner, EPA Hazardous Waste No. DOOI, as a
tjSUIt <if cleaning paint guns that are used to apply paint.

iDe wies referred to in par~aphs 41 - 44 above; are and were at the time of the
+olatiJns alle@ed herein, "solid wastes" as \his tenn is defIned in 25 Pa. Code § 261 a.l,

T
hiCh incorporates by refererlce 40 C.F.R. § 261.2, with exceptions not relevant hereto.

s of August 20, 2009, Resplndent failed to detennine whether its "solid wastes"
lescribed in Paragraphs 41 - 114 above, were hazardous wastes by applying knowledge of
re hazardous characteristics l0fthe waste or by te~ing the waste as pro"ided in 25 Pa.
lode §?62a.lO. which inco10rates by reference 40 CF .R. § 262.1 I.

I: I - - - - -

~espondenl violated 25 Pa. C!ode § 262a.] O. which incorporates by reference 40 CF .R.
~ 262.]'1. by failing to perforln hazardous waste determinations for the solid wastes
generated at the Faci]ity refeted to in paragraphs 41 ·44 above.

'. I COUNT III
(Fli!ure 10 keep containers dIsed e:nept wben adding or remO\"ing bazardous waste)

~e alJ,egations <:>fParagrapht I through 47 of this CAlf0 are incorporated herein by

rference. I

fursuant to 25 Pa. Code § 264a.]. which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.
264.1 73(a), a wntainer hOI:ding hazardous waste must always be closed during storage,

xcept'wben it is necessary to add or remove waste.

t the iime of the AUfUS120[2009 inspection, inspectors observed 1"'0 open 55-l!allon
ntainers in the area of a solvent distillation unit. The drums contained spent MEK

Fhich is EPA HlI2.IIJ"dous wk No. FOO~.
I' I

f'\t the time of the AUfUS1 20~ 2009 inspection, inspectors observed one open five-gallon
pucket. of spent lacquer~r, EPA Hazardous Waste No. DOOI, produced by

RespondeDl as a result ofCll~ painting tools.

-7
I



52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

59.

60.

!
esponbent violated 25 Pa. COde § 2648.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.f.R.
264.1 ~3(a), by failq tok~ the two drums ohpent MEK and one b\ICk~t ohpent

iilC(juer
l
1hinner, EPA Hazard~us Waste Nos. fOO5 and DOOI haz.ardous waste, t:losed

cept wIhen ~ary to add or remove Wasko
I I

I ! I COUNT IV
1 (Failure Co e01dUd weekly inspedions or sCorage areas)
I !! ..

e aJI~ations of. Paragraphs I throU€lJ 52 of this Consent Agreement are incorpora1ed
. .!. -J_ I,
mvy~reDOC. •

I I I

ursuant to 25 pl Code § 262a.10, which incorporaleS by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34
( )(2), rhit:b in tiun incorpor~\es 40 C.F.R. § 265.174, provides that the ov.'Der or

rator of a fadlity gcneratiJg hazardous wasle must inspect, at IellS! weekly, the ar~as
here containers are stored.

I \
1 !

tlrom at least January through November. 2009, Respondent fooled to inspect. at least
~eek.lyi the areas where contamers of hazardous waste were stored.

Jesponpem violated ::'5 Pa. CLe § ::'62a.1 O. which incorporales by reference 40 CF.R.
~262.3~(d)(2),which in turn 0corporam 40 C.F.R. § 265.174. by not inspecting. at least
vfeekly.i the areas where h=\:lou, waste containers were slOred.
I I
I I ! ! COUNT V
(Failure 10 post che name arid telephone number of the emeroen("l ("oordinator)I: \ " .

~
e allegations of Paragraphs I through 56 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated

h rein 1:lY reference.

urSU8.Ijtlo 25 Pa. Code § 262a.10. which ll,corporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 2(,2.34
(p)(5)(ij)(A), the haz.:udous wbte generator must post the n~e and telephone number of

i'e emergency coordmator ne*t to the telephone at the FaClhty.
. I

On A\liUSI20, 2009, Respondent failed 10 post the name and telephone number of the
ebergency coordinator neX1t9 the telephone a\ the Facility.

Jespondent violated 25 Pa. clde § 262a.10, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.
§126:2 .3~td)t5)(ii)fA), by faii~ 10 postUJe Dame and telephone number of the emergency
c ordinator neX1to th~ telephon~.

• I

I
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61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

I ,

I I COUNTYJ

t
.i1"'~ toe.surel eBlployea., e familiar witb proper wute baadline aad emergeDry

meedures) !

al~atioDS otParagraphs 1 thr{)U~ 60 oftrus Co=t Agreement are incOlpora~
• h' " Irem y re,er1:nce.

: I
, ! .

5 Pa. Code § 262a.10, whie incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(d)(S)(iii),
rovidtls that a i1~nerator musJ ensure that all employees are thorollf1hly familiar with
oper.!waste han~l~ pr~dwes, 'relevant to therr responsibilities durini1 normal facility

o;peratJ?DS and ejr.oeDCIeS. .

uringl the tUne pe.ri:d of the al~d violations at issue, Respondent failed to ensure that
II emnloyees ~re familiar 'Pth proper waste handling procedures relevant to \herr

rSpoiibilitieS d
1

urini1 iormal facility operations and emer~ncies.

~espondent violated 25 Pa. dOde § 262a.1 0, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F .R.
~ 262.34(dj(5j(iii), byfailing!ensurHhat employe.es were familiar .with proper hazardous
) 'aste handling and emergendy procedures.

!

:

llJ. CnlJ_PENALTJES
! I,

sen le~enl of lOPA' s claiInb for civil monetary penalties assessable. for the violations
flleged ill this CAIFO, Respdndent consents to the assessment of a CIVIl penalty ill the

E
0tmt of $30,°9°.00, whicb Respondenl agrees to pay in accordance ",~th the terms set

onh below. Such civil penalty amotmt shall become due and payable immediately upon
espobdenl' s receipt of a tru~ and correct signed copy of this CAlFO. fully executed by

I e parties. signed by the Re~onal Judicial Officer, and filed "'~th the Regional Hearing
1erk. :In order t,o avoid the assessmenl of interest in connection with such civil penalty
des~ribed in this CAIFO, ~espondentmust pay the civil penalty no later than thirt~y

30) calendar days after the date on which a copy of this CAIFO is mailed or hand-
elivered to Respondent. I

e aforesaid settlement ambtmt was based upon Complainant' s consideration of a
umber of factors. includ~l but not limited to. the statutorv factors of the seriousness of
e "\~JlatioDS arid· good faith! efforts of the Respondent to ~mply, a- provided for in

. Section 3008(a)(3) of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. Section 6928(a)(3).
! ! I

The ci~1 penalty of Thirty 1jhousand Dollars ($30,000.00) set forth in Paragraph 63,
above, may be paid in twenty-four (24) installments ",~th interest at the rate of 1 percent
per anpum on the outstand~principal balance in accordance ",~th the follo"'IDg
scbedUk:

,
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a.

b.

c.

d

e

f.
I.

I Payment
I

I

I

2"" Payment

I I

I I

I

I

I I

rPayment

I I

, \
,

,

I

I

4'" Payment
. . I

I

I
,

I

I

5'" Payment
I

,

6'" Payment
I

I .

libe fus1 payment m the amount of One Thousand Two
,

Hundred and Fifty Do\lars~Sl ,250.(0), consisting of a
~ipal payment on1,250.00, shall be paid within thirty
(30) days of the date on which this CAFO is mailed or
lJand-delivered to Respondent;

II .

~ l'oeCOOO payment m the amount of One Thousand, Two
ljIundred and Seventy-Three Dollars and Sixty-Three CenlS
(~] ,273.63), consi1i1ing of a principal payment of
~I ,250.00, and an in1ere1i1 payment ofl23.63, shall be paid
't~1bin si>.1)' (60) days of the date on which this CAFO is
mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent.

I .

~ third payment in the amount of C'-le Thousand, Two
~undred and Seventy-Two Dollars and Sixty CenlS
(,,$] ,272.60), com;i1i1~ of a principal payment of
$1,250.00, and an interest payment of $22.60, shall be paid
~~thin ninety {90) days ofthe date on which this CAfO is
xbailed or hand-delivered to Respondent.

I .

The founh payment in the amount of One Thousand. Two
JfJundred and Seventy-One Dollars and Fifty-Eight Cents
~$! ,27! .58), consisting of a principal payment of
~ 1,250.00, and an interest payment of $21.58. shall be paid
vmhin one hundred and twenty (20) days of the date on
~hich this CAfO is mailed or hand-delivered to

reSPOndent.

fhe fifth payment in the amount of One Thousand, Two
tiuJlCrred and Seventy Dollars and Fifty-Five Cents
\$1,270.55), consisting of a principal payment ofp250.00, and an interest payment of $20.55, shall be paid
j"'ithin one hundred and tift) (150) day's of the date on
f-'hich this CAfO is mailed or hand-deljvered to
jeSPOndenl,

jfhe sixth payment in the amount of One Thousand, Two
Hundred and Sixty-Nine Dollars and Fifry-lwo CenlS
($1,269.52), consisting of a principal payment of
~] ,250.00, and an interest payment of $!9.52, shall be paid
r~1bin one hundred and eighty (] 80) days of the date on
~ch this CAfO is mailed or hand-delivered to
~espondent,

II

'I
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h

J

I

i I

f paymeDt

i

8'" Payment
I

9'" paym1t
I
,

I I

'J 0'" Pavrnent
• I

I

I

i I

J J'" PaymeDl
,

, J2'" Payment
, ,

"The seventh payment in the 8lIKJunt ofOne Thousand, Two
I

r,
undfed and Sixty-Eight Dollars and forty-Nine Cents
) ,2611.49), corn;isting of a principal payment of

) ,250.00, and an interest payment on18.49, ~hall be paid
~thin two hundred and ten (210) days of the date on which
I 's CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent,

jThe eighth payment in the amount of One Thousand, Two
Hundred and Sixty-Seven Dollars and Forty-Seven Cents
:($) ,267.47), corn;isting of a principal payment of

1,250.00, and an interest payment of $J 7.47, shall be paid
ithin one two hundred and forty (240) days oftbe date on

which this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to
Respondent,

The ninth payment in the amount of One Thousand, Two
Hundred and Sixty-Six Dollars and Forty·Four Cents
($ J,266.44), consisting of a principal payment of
$1.25000, and an interest payment of$16.44_ shall be paid
within two hundred and seventy (270) days of the date on
which this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to

,-Respondent.

The tenth payment in the amount of One Thousand, Two
Hundred and Sixty-Five Dollars and Forty-One Cents
($ 1.265.4 J), consisting of a principal payment of
$1.250,00, and an interest payment of$15.41. shall be paid
within three bundred (300) days of the date on whicb this
CAFO is mailed or band-delivered to Respondent.

The eleventh paymenT in the amount of One Thousand,
Two Hundred and Sixty-FoUT Dollars and Thirty-Eight
Cents ($ 1.264.38). consisting of a principal payment of
$J,250.00, and an interest payment of$J4.38. sball be paid
within three bundred and thirty (330) days oftbe date on
whicb this CAFO is mailed or band-delivered to
Respondent,

The twelfth payment in the amount of One Thousand, Two
Hundred and Sixty-Three Dollars and Thirty-Six Cents
($ J,263.36), consisting of a principal payment of
$J,250.00, and an interest payment of$13.36, sball be paid
within three bundred and sixty (360) days of the date on

-11-
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3'" Payment

I

4.P"'T

I

. !

J5'" Pavment
. !

!

!,

,

1

,

J6'" Payment

I
117'" PaymFnt

,
,

,

I

I
18'" Payment

!

i
i

fhicb this CAfO is mailed or band-deliveJed to
~ndent,

l_ thirteenth payment in the amounT ofOne Thousand,t:: Hundred and Sixty-Two Dollars and Thiny-Tbree
Cents ($1 ,262.33), wnsistin@ of a principal payment of
$1,250.00, and an interest payment ofS] 2.33, sball be paid
kthin lbree bundred and ninety (390) days of the date on
{vbicb this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to
~flpondent,

!,

The founeenth payment in the amount of One Thousand,
fWo Hundred and Sixty·One Dollars and Thiny Cents
\$1 ,261.30), ~onsist~ of a principal }.IaymenT of
$1,250.00, and an interest payment ofS11.30, sball be paid

~
ithin four bundred and twenty (420) tlays of the date on
'hicb this CAFO is mailed or band-delivered to
espondent,

!

Ifhe fIfteenth paymeDl in The amounl of One Thousand.
fWO Hundred and Sixty Dol1ar~ and Twenty-Seven Cent~
f$ J.260.27). consisting of a principal payment of
$1,250.00. and an interest payment of$!O.27, shal1 be paid
rithin four hundred and fifTy (450) days of the date on
j""bich this CAfO i~ mailed or hand-delivered TO
~espondenT.

!

lIne sixteenth payment in the amounT of One Thousand.
ifwo Hundred and Fifty-Nine Dollars dJld Twenty-Five
tents ($] .:?~9.~5)~ consistL~of a prwcipal paymen1 of
~1,250.00,and an interest payment of$9.25. shall be paid
rithin four hundred and eighty (480) days of the date on
~bich this CAfO is mailed OJ hand·delivered To
respondent,

IThe seventeenth payment in the amount of One Thousand,
ITwo Hundred and FifTy·EighT Dollars and Twenty·Two
,Cen1£ ($] 258.22), consisting of a principal payment of
$1,250.00, and an interest payment of$8.22, sball be paid
v.ithin five hundred and ten (5!O) days of the date on whicb
this CAFO is mailed OJ band-delivered TO RespondenT.

The eigbTeenth payment in the amounT of One Thousand,

-12-
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• I

S. II 9th Payment

I

I

I

I
,

! I
t. 20" Pavment

, . I

I

I

I

ul
,

: 1" Pa\mem
, - I

I

I

I I
V 22'" Pa)m~n1

,

w.
I

23"' Paym'ent

II

,

I
,

,

'I

I
,

Two Hundred and Fifty-Seven Dollars and Nine\eeD Cents
~Sl ,257.19), consi~in@ of a principal payment of
$1,250.00, and an inteR$! payment ofS7.l9, shall be paid
~thin five hundred and forty (540) days of the date on
~bich this CAFO is mailed or hand-deliveJled to
respondent,

fhe nineteenth payment in the amount of One Thousand,
Two Hundred and Fifty·Six Dollars and Sixteen Cents
(s I ,2'56.16), 'Consisting of a principal payment of
$1,250.00, and an interest pa)ment ofS6.16, shall be paid
fithin five hundred and sevenry (570) days of the date on
1"'bich this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to
respondent,

Ifhe twentieth pa)ment in the amount of One Thousand.
ITwo Hundred and Fifty-Five Dollars and Fourteen Cents
($1,25514), consisting ofa principal payment of

f
L250.00. and an interest payment of$5.14, shall be paid
;thin six hundred (600) days of the date on which this
AfO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent.

[The twenty·fust paymem in the amounl of One Thousand.
!Two Hundred and Fifu·Four Dollars and Eleven Cents
r$L25411 ), consisting of a principal payment of
~L250.00, and an interest payment of$4.1 L shall be paid
r"'ithin six hundred and thirty (630) days of the date on

~
'biCh this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to
espondenL

The Tv.'enty· second payment in the amount of One
Thousand_ Two Hundred and Fifty-Three Dollars and Eight
Cents. ($1,253.08), consisting of a principal payment of
$1,250.00, and an interest payment 0($3.08, shall be paid
I"'ithin six hundred and sixry (660) days of the date on

I
WhiCh this C.AFO is mailed or hand-delivered to
Respondent.

'The twenty·third payment in the amount of One Thousand,
Two Hundred and Fifty·Two Dollars and Five Cents
($1,252.05), consisting of a principal payment of
$1,250.00, and an intetest payment of$2.05, shall be paid
"'ithin six hundred and ninery (690) days of the date on

·13·
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,
,

24'" Paymen

wIlicb this CAfO is mailed or band-deliveJed to
R~ndent,

,..l twenty-fourth payment ofOne Thousand, Two
H¥ndred and Fifty-ODe Dollan; and TbJee Gents
($~25l .03), consisting of a principal payment of
$1,250.00, and an interest payment oU1.03, shall he paid
Vi thin seven hundred and twenty (720) days of the date on
WI 'ch this CAfO is mailed or hand-delivered to

I : R~ndent.

P uant ~o the abore SChedUI~e.espondent will remit total principal payments for the
civ I penalty in the amount of . Thousand Dollan; ($30,000.00). and total interest
pa nts! in the ambunt of Two Hundred and Eighty-Three Dollan; and Fifty-Six Cents

($183 .561- •
1f ~esporident fails to make one of the installment payments in accordance Vi~th the
sc~edu1e~t fonh~ Paragraph:t7, above, the entire ·unpaid balance of the penalty and all
ac«rued interest shall become d~e immediately upon such failure. ar 1 Respondem shall
im!nedialely pay the emire rem~g principal balance of the civil penalty along with any
intbresl 0a1 has ac~rued up to the time of such paymem. ln addition. Respondem shall be
liable for', and shalll,pay admini+.alive llandling charges and lale paymem penalty charges
as ~eSCri~ed in Paragraphs 73, 74, and 75, below, in the evem of any such failure or
delault. • I

Nl1Vi~thstanding Respondent's lagreememlo pay the assessed civil penalt)' in accordance
"'~~ the inst.allmerh schedule sel forth in Paragraph 67. above, Respondem may pay the
enfire civil penaltyl of Thirty nJousand Dollars ($30,000.00) "'~thin thirty (30) calendar
da~,'S after the date Ion which a clopy of this Consent Agreement and Final Order is mailed
or hand-delivered to Responder! and. thereby, avoid the paymem of interest pwouaTlt to
4 C.F.~.. § l3.11~a) as descril:fd in Paragraph 73, below. In addition, Respondent may,
at any tlIDe a~r c?mmencemej,t of payments under the mstallment schedule. elecllO pay
th entir~ princip4 balance, together ",~th accrued interesl 10 the date of such full

p y:men\ I. . . . .
R spondent shall remJl each mstallment payment for the CIvil penalty and mteJest.
,l";' I Ip.r,uanl to Paragraph 67, abo!e, andlor the full penalty, pursuant to Paragraphs 68 or 69,

aqove, 'Plus anyiDterest, administrative fees and late paymenl penalties, in accordance
Vi~th Paragraphs 73, 74 and 7S! below, by either cashier's check, cenified cbeck, or
el ctronic "'~e trahsfer, in the roJ)oWing manner:

A. .f>JI paymelts by Resp~~dent shall reference Respondent's name and address, and
the Dockel Number of 's action, i.t'., RCRA-03-2011-0l78;

x.

70.

69.

68.

-14-
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· I

All checks shall be made payable (0 "Uoited ~tate5Treasury"; .
I I . .

11 paymeplSm~ by LCk and t;ent by regular mail5ba11 be addressed and
ritailed t'O: I . I

I uJ Env~omnlnta1 Prolection Agency-fines and Penalties
C· I . ·F· I Ge1IlCmnatl manoe nter
P.{]). Box 979077

I St·ILouiS'IMOt3197.9000

Contact: 513-487-2101
I .1

All payments made by ~heck and sent by overnight delivery service shall be
rddressed land m~i1ed tlr: . . .
I U.S. Bank
· I I

Government U,ckbox 979077
I obs Conventi~lD Plaza
M~il Station SL-MO-C2GL

I Sli Louis. MO f31 0]

Contac1: 3]4·418·1028 .
I 'I I

• I
I . -

All paym~nts made by che.ck in any cunenc)' dra·wn v.;th DO U SA branches shall
be addressed to:

C l
. T IllpcumatJ mfce

U.s. EPA, MSrNWD
2~ \V.M.L. ~g Drive

I CinciImati. OH 4S268-oo00
· • I I
All paym1ms made bl electronic v.;re transfer shall be directed to:

F<;dera] Reserve Bank of New York
ABA = 02103@004
Atrounl = 68~10727
S'fIFT addresf = FRNYUS33
3~ Liberty Street

Nr York, 11004~

Field Ta114200 oftbe Fed-wire messal;!e should read "D 68010727 Environmental
PJ01ectiori ~ncy"

I
I
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l.

I

71.

All electronic payments made through the llUtoma\ed dearingbouse (A'CH), also
bJOWli as RemiuanceE~ (REX), shall be directed to:

! I . I

' UJ Treaswy REXlCasblink ACH Receiver
~~=O510367~
AC~UDtNo.: 3 0006, U.S. Environmental Protection A~ency
CTI{ Format Tr action Code 22 - Cbeckin@ .

PhJ~ical ~tiL of U.S. Treasury Facility
57lf RiverteehfOlll1
Rirrtech,M1land 20737

Cortaet: 301-8~7-6540
or 1-866-234-6681

On-Line Pilyment Optijn:
. I

: \VWW.PAYGOV
:

I

Enter sfo Ii· 1 in the se ch field. Open and complete the form.

Payment bt Responde t shall reference Respondent"s name and address. and the
EPA DOckfl Number 0, this CAIFO. A copy ofRespondent·s check or a copy of
RespondeT·s electronir fund transfer shall be sent simultaneously 10:

I Chef)'I J:amieson
I Assist.aI1t Regional Counsel

U.S. Enyironrnental Protection Agency
Region in (Mail Code 3RC30)
1650 cth Street
Philadel

r
hia PA 19103-2029

rd

Ms. Lydia Guy
RegionJJ Hearing Clerk
U.S. EnriroDIDentaJ Protection Agency
Region m (Mail Code 3RCOO)
1650 ~Ch Street

! Phila~rhia., PA 19103-2029

~esponqent agreef not to deduct for civil taxation purposes the civil penalty specified in
tHis CAIFO. I

-HI-



72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

P t ~o 31U.S.~. Section 3i17 and 40 C.f.R. Section 13.1 1, EPA is entitled to
assess iDtbest and tale payment (penalties on outstanding debcs owed io the United StaleS
an a ch~ge tocot the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as more

descnbed bel9w. A<:cord~y,Respondent's failure to make timely payment or to
co y wi1h the conditions in ulis CAlf0 shall result in the assessment of late payment
c s 1clUdin@ili1eres1, penalties, and/or administrativewsts ofhandlin@delinquent

:4:.1.....,,~I_ ~ I"" m<hi, CAfl'O ";11_ '"_. 00 ..... "" .....

trot: and $rrect ~y ofthis c;.o is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent.
Hoi ever ,ii EPA~ not seek to ecover interest on any amount of the civil penalty that is
psi within thirty ( .0) ~aIendar ys after the date on which such interest begins to

I

ace e. mterest wi 1be as at the rate of the United 'States Treasurv tax and loan rMe
in ccor<U\nce with 40 C.f.R.ction 13.1 l{a). .

coSlS10f the AJenCY's :administrative handlinl1 of overdue debts will be charged and
as~ssed rponthly tJP-0ughout thf period the debt is overdue. 40 C.F.R. Section 13.1 1(b).
Pw!suant to AppendiX 2 of EPNs Resources Management Directives· Cash
M:~agement,ChaPlter 9. EPA Jill assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for
achhinistrative costs on unpaid tknalties for the fITS! thiny (30) day period afteJ the
pa)\Jnent is due andlan additiomlj $]5.00 fOJ each subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty
renlains unpaId. I I

A JenahY: charg~Jsix ~rcent.~eJ year will be assessed monthly OJ: any portion of the
cJVp penalty whicb\remams del~queDtmore than mnety (90) calendar days. 40 C.F.R.
Se tion 13.1 l(e). Should asses~ment of the penalty cbar@e on the debt be required. it
sh I accrue from 4e first day pryment is delinquent, 31 C'.FR § 901 .9(d).

, IY. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

The perso~ SigningJthiS CA on Lhalfof the Respondent certifies to EPA by Ills or her
si~ature berein th t Responded.. as of the date of its execution of this CAfFO, is in
co+Pliance ~ith th~ provisiomlof RCRA. Subtitle C. 42 U.S.c. §§ 6901 el seq., and the
CO~ODwealthofPennsylvaniks federally authorized hazardous waste program set forth
at j~A~a. Code §§ 160a J el seq] at the Facility referenced herein. This eenificatioD is
basfd on ~e perso~al knOWled~e of the signer or an inquiry of the person or persons
resfnsible for the Facility's cOFpliance with Subtitle C ofRCRA.

I v. OTlLR APPLICABLE LAWS

No' in this c~o sball rel~eve Respondent of any duties or obligatiom otherwise
imposed '!JlOD it bYlapplicable nederal. State or local laws or regulations.

I
I

-17-
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JP CeriDi Tetboologift, Jot:.

I I

, \ VI. JERVAnON OF RIGQTS

's CA/FO resol'fs only EPAS claims for civil penalties for the specific violations of
R -S~btitle C which are alleged herein. Nothin@ '-ein ~all be -construed to limit the
aU~OritYlof the Cdmplainant tol undertake action lI(!ainst any person, includin€
R dent, in re$oDSe to an:J;mdition which Cllmplainant detennines may present an
. . en~ and substantial end erment to the public health. welfare. or the environment.
In addit~n. this settlement is sJbject to all limitations on~ scope ~f resolution and to
th reserl.ation of ~gbts 'Sel forth in~tion 22. ] 8(c) of the Consolidated Rules of
Pro cti~.1 Funber, EPA reserve$ any rights and remedies available to il un~er RCRA,.the
rekwanops promu\~atedtbereuhder, and any other federal laws or regulatIons for which
E]A has!jurisdiction, toenforc~ the provisions of this CAIFO. .

i I VD. JL A.1\'D FINAL SATJSFACTJON

Tlie senlbnent set forth in this rA,/fO shall constitute full and fmal satisfaction of
CI'mPlaih8Dt'S clauns for <jvil penalties f()r the specific violations set fonh in the CAIFO.

, I I

I I 'rIB. PARTJES BOUND

T 's CA1FO shall ~ppJy 10 and be binding upon EPA. Respondent, and Respondent's
officers, employeeh, agents, su~cessors and assigns. By hislher signature below, the
pe~son signing thi~ Consent Aweemenl on behalf of Respondent is acknowledging that he
or she is :fuIly authprized to entfr into this Agreement on behalf of Respondent and to
bi d Respondenttb the terms id conditions of this CAIFO.

J , I lI<. Ul'ECfIVE DATE

're effeftive date !oft11is CA';R is the date on which the Final Order, signed by the
Regional Administrator of U.S. EPA Region ill or his designee. is f.led ,,~th the Regional
H Bring ~lerk. I I

. II l' ENTJRE AGREEMENT

~
s CAIFO constitutes the entire agreement and understand~of the panies concerninl!

se me~t of the al'ove-captio~d action and there are no representations. warranties.
venants, terms 9r conditions'lagreed upon between the panies other than those

elpressed in this CAiFO.

For the espo~dot,: II I

I

82.

81.

80.

79.

711.



Fortbe
I

mpll\inant:

.
Date :----;:/"f....-"''F-r--'"''-'<j''---

I

!

Byk* fu..;.<~
Mary Ce' " President .
JP Cerini ecbnologies, Inc.

U.S. Environmental Protet:tion AcenC)', Region
m

~Jl~
Cheryl L. Jamieson
Sr. Assistant Regional Counsel

BY~~~
~

/AbTan;Ferdas,Dir:ecto;
Land and Chemicals Division,,,

, I Je Land and Chelnicals Divis'on, t1nited States Environmental Protection Agency _
~R€~i,m .~,-recommeDds that-the Regi Ina! Administrator ofthe tl.S. ERA .RegionJIl or his
-designee·j suetbe accom1anYing Fina Order. _ _..

Date:---'7¢.r<....<:-=,·if-L1-,----(-----,1-_
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BEF
I

THE UNlljED STA~ ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
I I REGJONID

1650 Arch 'Streel
Philadelphia, PA 1910~-2029

• I

FINAL ORDER

Docket No. RCRA-03-20)) -0) 78

loRe:

Jl'e "T hi I .•1enol ec 00 ogles, ~oc.
, I4600 N. F iJilillSI.

Philadelptia, PA )9)40

]
ISPOJ\~ENT I

4600 N. F irhiU lSI. I

Philadelp ia, P~ )9) 40 I

F~CILIh I I:

~
. I I FINAL ORDER

Co plarr:ant. the DireclOr ofmi Land and Chemicals Division. l'.S. Environmenl.lll
Pr01eetion Agency. Regjo~ Ill. and Rekpondent. JP Cerini Technologies, Inc.. have executed a
d<:>£ument kmilJed "Consent Agreemenj·· which I ratify.as a C<:>nsent Agreement in acwrdance
with t~e Cbnsolj~led RUI{s of Practic~ G<:>verning me Administrative Assessment of Civil
Penaltles.lud me,RevocatJpnJTenmnat\on or SuspensJOn ofPenruts ("'Consohdated Rules of
Practice")] 40 C.F .R. Pan n (wim specific reference to 40 C.F .R. Sections 22 .13(b) and
22.18(b)(4) and (3)). The terms <:>fme oregoing Consent Agreement are incorporated herein by

reference· l : I

NOW, 1?iEREFORE. pursuan te Section 3008(a) of the Resource Conservation attd
Recovery rct ("RCRA"),12 ll.S.C. § 928(a). and based upon me represenl.lltions ofthe pan~s
set fonb in me Consent Agreement ma1 the civil penalty amount agreed to by the panies in
senlementiofmel.above.cairtioned manfT is based u.pon a consideration of the factors set form in
RCRA Se tion 3008(a)(3)) 42 U.S.c. § 6928(a)(3). IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT
Responde· t shall pay a ci~il penalty in Ithe amount of Thirt)' Thousand Dollars ($30,000.00) as
specified iIn me ~onseD1 Agreement. arid comply ",im me terms and conditions of the Consent

Agr~emel~" I II

Thle effecpve date bfthi~ Final brder and me accompanying Consent Agreement is me

I I



I

!

date on whi b the Final Order is filed

I

!

Dale: B

th the Regional Hearing elm of U.S. EPA - Region m.

~,k,;£~~
R~nee Sarajian ,
Regional Judicial OfTKleJ
Uni1ed StaleS Environmental Protection Agency
R~ionm
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